#### BRIDEKIRK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 10th October 2013

Present: Councillors: Mr John Graves, (Chair), Mrs C Fossey,

Messrs: F Armstrong, I Currie, S Dumbill, M Jackson, I McCambridge W Nixon

Mrs Nicki Cockburn, Allerdale Borough Council Representative

Mr Tony North Allerdale Borough Council Representative

Mr Alan Clark, C C C Representative

Apologies: Mr R Coy PCSO Adele Lyall

A report from the police to the parish council is available <u>here</u>.

Minutes: The Chairman signed as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 12th September 2013.

Mr John Graves, Chairman, welcomed Rev. Michael Jackson to the Parish Council

Tallantire Wind Farm

Hydrology Report has been received. Next meeting is 16th October. At the next meeting Ian is to ask for the postcodes for all who are eligible for the LED. Information can be found on RES web page - www.res-group.com

If anyone who has an aerial on the roof after replacing with disc, DAV will remove for free. Cumbria Community Foundation - Advertising for the Advisory Panel which is not as agreed in the Heads of Terms Agreement. Blindcrake have been included, which was not in the original agreement. RES have made a unilateral decision to include them. Everyone who would like to be on the Advisory Panel are to make an application. Concern was also voiced that decision as to the distribution of the funds will be made by CCF Trustees. Cannot find out what has been agreed between CCF and RES.

It was proposed by Mrs Carol Fossey and seconded by Mr Simon Dumbill that 'Mr Ian McCambridge to represent Bridekirk Parish Council on the Advisory Panel for Tallantire Windfarm Community benefit Fund'. All present were in agreement - there were no abstentions.

# Streetlights

Mr Chris Rolle was due to come and update us on the situation re the removal of streetlights, he was unable to come.

Mr Alan Clark - advised that there was to be a further review of the situation with ABC, CCC and Electricity Northwest.

Mr Alan Clark also to ascertain if the lights at Bridekirk Dovenby School have been connected as they were not lit on Thursday evening.

## Water Supply in Bridekirk

Letter received from U U advising that the situation has now been resolved.

### **Defribrillators**

Clerk advised CCC Chairman that we would like to register an interest for 2 - one for Tallantrie and one for Bridekirk. We are to contact the Fire Brigade to ask if they would advise us of the best places to situate these. Also to ask for training for the general public. Clerk to contact

### **Notice Boards**

These are in need of painting - Frank Armstrong to ask a Mr Gerald Graham if he could do this for us.

### **CALC**

CALC - Circular, parish budgets, 'You've got the Power' Homeshare, and a Review of siting for Process for a Geological Disposal Facility.

### E-mails

Allerdale Borough Council - Dog Fouling - are proposing to put stencil marks on sits where dog walkers for advising of a £1,000 fine. Local Plan (Part 2) - Site Allocation - asking for Councils to advise of any sites they feel would be suitable for housing, employment and business, open space, community facilities, and wildlife protection. Letter Offering Representations to speak re Land at Fox House Farm, Dearham re erection of wind turbine.

Cumbria Highways Traffic Officer - speed survey for Tallantire enclosed. Clerk to contact and ask for a 30mph speed limit through Tallantire in view of report. Also ask for someone to come and explain the report and what it means. Excessive speeding through Bridekirk Village, to ask for a 30mph speed limit.

Powerful Evidence to Pull Plug on Radioactive Fly Tipping - this needs a full survey.

## Correspondence

Great North Air Ambulance - asking for funds - we do not give funds from precept. Lake District National Park - Notification of publication of Inspector's report for the Allocation Plan and Minerals Plan

VG Energy -advising that a community group, CIV or Parish Council are entitled to apply for up to £150,000 of funding support, ie Up to £20,000 grant for a feasibility study and up to £130,000 loan for a planning application.

#### Vodafone

DD still not set up. Clerk to contact Vodafone to ascertain the position.

### A O B

Dovenby Beck will need to be 'cleaned out' next year. Clerk to contact LFRM to start the proceedings. Biscuits - we are to provide biscuits to the senior Citizens of the Parish.

# **Planning Applications**

Decision on planning application: Mr Richard Bell, Parkhead, Woodhall, Cockermouth - Single storey ensuite to rear - Full Plans approved.

Costs:

Payments £98.00 GE Morgan - Grasscutting £13.00 C C C

Meeting closed 9.00 p.m. Next Monthly Meeting on 14th November 2013

Parish Council Contact - <a href="mailto:bridekirkparish@gmail.com">bridekirkparish@gmail.com</a>
Website contact - <a href="mailto:webmaster@bridekirkparish.org.uk">webmaster@bridekirkparish.org.uk</a>
© Bridekirk Parish Council, Cumbria